

BSA TROOP 8051 CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCH 2555 S. ENGLER AVENUE YUMA, AZ 85365



Meeting Minutes for:

BSA Troop 8051 Christ Lutheran Church Parent Committee Meeting Tuesday, September 27, 2022

Call to Order:

The BSA Troop 8051 Christ Lutheran Church Parent Committee Meeting was called to order by Chairman Gen Grosse at 6:59 PM on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 followed by an opening prayer.

Attendance: Mike Padilla, Sue Hanson, Melissa and Joshua Rothman, Bryan Hinton, Gary Goodwill, Kris and Jacob Anderson and Gen Grosse

Committee Reports:

<u>Committee Chairman's Report – Gen Grosse</u>:

Mrs. Grosse requested a motion to approve June 28th and August 23rd meeting minutes. Kris motioned to accept, Gary seconded the motion, all were in favor and the motion carried.

Mrs. Grosse requested a motion to approve purchase (4-6) large coolers (\$90ea) and (4-6) shade structures (\$50ea) to be used in support of the Canoe Run then (2) of each will be assigned to Boys and (2) to Girls Troops. Sue motioned to approve expenditure of up to \$600.00 from the General Fund, Bryan seconded the motion, all were in favor and the motion carried.

Chartered Organization Representative – Robert Henderson/Sue Hanson:

While Mr. Henderson was unable to attend, Mrs. Hanson did not have anything to share at this time.

Colorado River Canoe Run - Jacob Anderson:

Mr. Anderson explained 8051 as a whole (Boys/Girls Troops and the Crew) will not do the actual canoe part but will instead work to help out with other tasks as volunteers, all of this time will count as community service hours. 8051 will still camp and participate in all of the other fun things, just not the canoe part. Mr. Anderson is going to send an email out this week containing a volunteer sign-up sheet, and asks everyone (parents included) to help out as much as possible. Mr. Padilla and Mr. Rothman will act as leaders for the Troop.

Popcorn Colonel - Kristin Little/Gary Goodwill

Mr. Goodwill shared 8051 has sold over half of the \$30,000 worth of popcorn initially ordered. He said the deadline to order more is October 3rd and asked the Troop Committee's input. The committee agreed and authorized Gary to purchase an additional \$10,000 worth of replacement inventory.

Fundraising Chair – Jeri Padilla:

While Mrs. Padilla was unable to attend the meeting, the Troop Committee will begin communications with the Julian Pie Company for its Thanksgiving Fundraiser with pre-sales to begin mid-Oct. Mrs. Grosse will update a flier used last year and post to the Troop Facebook Page for all to copy/paste/use for pre-sales.

<u>Treasurer's Report – Robert Henderson/Gen Grosse</u>:

Mrs. Grosse reviewed the Troop account balances and asked payment for overdue payments for Summer Camp/Re-Charter. Checks can be made to Troop 8051

<u>Scoutmaster's Report – Chuck Thompson:</u>

Scoutmaster Thompson offered an update on Jack's Eagle Project, the cleat used to tie to flag rope has not yet arrived so the flag raising ceremony will be postponed. He also shared that Mr. Hargrave is no longer involved in Scouting, he had been Yuma's Eagle Project point of contact. After some discussion, each member of the committee present expressed their willingness to be members of an Eagle Board of Review and Mrs. Hanson will consider stepping into the Eagle Scout representative position for Yuma. Mr. Thompson will send an email to the Troop asking for a head count for the upcoming Canoe Run.

Quartermaster's Report – Joshua Priest:

While Mr. Priest was unable to attend the meeting, Mrs. Grosse reminded the committee to please arrive Saturday, October 1st from 7:30 am to 10:30 am – Troop/Crew will mark canoes/oars/lifejackets and prepare sheds.

<u>Transportation Chair – Tim Dawson</u>

Mr. Thompson shared the two canoe trailers need license plates prior to the event. He will get a letter from Christ Lutheran Church authorizing someone to take care of it. While Mr. Dawson was unable to attend, Mrs. Dawson said that he can take care of that.

8051 Girls Troop Updates – Bryan Hinton

8051 Girls Troop Scoutmaster Hinton shared there are 6 girls who are actively accomplishing rank requirements. He may have another 2 by next week. He will reach out to the Girls Troop/Families about availability to help for the Canoe Run and share the information.

Good of the Order:

Mr. Anderson shared there is a new Scout of the Year award, any Scout/Crew member can be nominated.

Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 pm.

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS (Event details have been posted on Troop Facebook Event Tab)

October 1 – Mark Canoe Gear/Move Shed Equipment

October 14-16 – Colorado River Canoe Run

November 1 – Troop Committee Meeting

November 4 – Yuma Southwest Contractors Association Annual Dinner at Brittan Farms

November 6 – Veteran's Luncheon/Flag Retirement

November 11 – Veteran's Day Parade

November 15 – Troop Boards of Review

November 22 – No Troop Meeting – Happy Thanksgiving!

December 6 – Troop Court of Honor

December 13 – End of Year Party – where?

December 17 – Wreaths Across America

December 19 – Santa Toy Drive – Details to come

December 20 – No Troop Meeting – Merry Christmas!

December 27 – No Troop Meeting – Merry Christmas!

February 4, 2023 – Redondo Days – make special cobbler for event fundraiser – details to come

March 3-5, 2023 – Midnight at the Oasis – make our peach cobbler!